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Waverley is located on the east side of the Marriottsville 
Road, one-half mile northeast of the intersection of the 
Marriottsville Road Interstate 70 N., in Howard County, 
Maryland. 

Approached by a quarter mile long private drive, the mansion 
is impressively situated and commands a magnificant vista of 
the immediate countryside. Of massive proportions, its plan 
approximates an "ell" shape, with the main portion of the 
house facing east; a south wing connected to the south end of 
the main block by a stone hyphen, is positioned diagonally to 
it. Two stories in height and five bays in width, the main 
house, as with the hyphen and wing, is of stone construction 
now completely stuccoed. The fenestration of the east facade 
is symmetrically arranged but the size of the building is made 
more apparent by the wide spacing of proportionately small 
windows. The main entrance of this same elevation, with 
transom and double doors, is sheltered by a one story 
pedimented porch of a probable circa 1900 date of construction. 
The rear (west) elevation repeats the same treatment although 
the door is somewhat smaller. At the north end are tvjo small 
windows at each floor level, including the attic; on the 
south end most of the first floor is covered by the hyphen but 
the treatment is the same above that level. The expansive "A" 
frame roof has a single enclosed chimney at each end of the 
roof ridge; their great size physically contributes to the 
visual massiveness of the house. Most of the exterior detail, 
including the entrance doors, window sash, simple boxed 
cornices and stucco appears to date from the second or third 
quarter of the nineteenth century--sorne, the east porch and 
tin roofing, for instance, may date even later. Unfortunately 
the stucco, once scored to represent ashlar, has obliterated 
many original details, including the window and door heads 
and what appears to have been a molded watertable. At ground 
level on both the front and rear sides are small wood barred 
cellar windows; an exterior cellar entrance is positioned be­
neath the first floor window immediately to the north side of 
the east door. 

The hyphen connecting the south wing to the main block is two 
bays wide on the east side, with the door positioned lower 
than an adjacent window; the ground level drops slightly in 
this area, hence the wing is on a lower level than the main 
block. The hyphen, containing a small stair and hall, marks 
the point where the levels change. 

(See Continuation Sheet #1) 
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#7 Description (Continued) 

The two story wing is better proportioned than the main house, 
having larger windows that, because of the somewhat smaller 
scale of this part of the building, are not lost in great ex­
panses of vail area. The east end of the two story wing has two 
windows of twelve-over eight double hung sash at the first floor, 
one at the second floor positioned toward the southeast corner, 
and one small attic window beneath the gable peak. The south 
elevation is four bays in width at both floor levels. The two 
windows and two doors of the first floor level are sheltered by 
a one story circa 1900 porch. First and second floor windows 
are of twelve over eight sash. Centered on the roof ridge is a 
large stuccoed chimney. 

The first floor interior of the main block consists of a centered 
stair hall flanked by single parlors. Much of the interior wood­
work dates from about 1800-1820 but with some woodwork contempo-

i rary to the mid-nineteenth century. At one point both parlors 
were mace smaller by the introduction of a partition wall which 
created narrow halls on their east side; this is especially 
evident in the obvious change in woodwork. The partition has 
been removed but the evidence of its previous existence remains. 

In the hall is a wide and rather awkwardly proportioned stair­
case which rises in several flights to the attic level. Its 
balustrade consists of a molded rail and turned balur.ters, the 
whole of .which, including a paneled stair closet and decorated 
step ends, appears to date about 1800-1820. 

On the second floor level are four bedrooms off center hall; in 
the unfinished attic are two large chambers, one divided by a 
vertical board partition. 

The wing contains two ground floor and two second floor rooms, 
each with fireplaces. Evidence of extensive fire damage in the 
attic accounts for the rather late (fourth quarter, nineteenth 
century) woodwork throughout the wing. The ell shaped hall in 
the hyphen''has two sets of stairs, one leading to the south 
parlor of the main block and the other to the second floor of 
the v.'ing; a third stair to the attic of the wing is positioned in 
the northeast corner of the second floor east chamber. 

(Sec Continuation Sheet *2) 
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#7 Description (Continued) 

Adjacent to the house are several noteworthy dependencies. One, 
said to have served the farm overseers house, is a small one and 
one-half story stone building with a gable facade. This struc­
ture was a true half-story as the wall plate rises up over two 
feet above the first floor ceiling line. The south end facade 
is two bays wide, with two small windows within the gable. Both 
sides have two windows and there is a filled in door at the 
first and two windows at the second floor level of the north end. 
At the north end is a large enclosed chimney and there is a full 
cellar. Across the front of the building is a one story frame 
addition consisting of one room and a porch. A second structure 
was once reputedly used as a combination storehouse and jail and,' 
although restorable, it is in extremely poor condition. A third 
building of significance is situated above a quarter mile east of 
the house along the original drive. It is a two story frame and 
stone corn crib with the frame storage part supported by two 
story rounded stone posts and stone ends. Of particular interest 
are large flat stones positioned beneath the one story high sills 
which serve as a deterrent to rodents attempting to reach the 
corn by scaling the posts. 

Other known sites on the property include what once was one of 
several commodious log slave quarters. Of this particular 
structure only the foundations and chimney base remain. About 
one hundred yards southwest of the house is the shattered tomb­
stone of "John Eager Howard, a son of George Howard, who died in 
1838. Although the stone is still on the property the body 
was moved to Frederick, Maryland, many years ago. 
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S T A T E M E N T O F S I G N I F I C A N C E 

The recorded history of the Waverley property begins about 
1703 when it was a portion of a property known as Ranter's 
Ridge and owned by Thomas Browne. Approximately half of the 
total acreage was left to Thomas' son Nathan in 1756, in­
cluding that part which is now known as Waverley. 

The next known owner of Waverley was Nathan Dorsey who is 
traditionally (if erroneously) credited with the building 
of the house, about 1780. However, it appears from the 
various structural and decorative elements of the house that 
it was more likely built after Dorsey's death possibly as 
late as circa 1800-1820. The property was later acquired by 
General John Eager Howard, Governor of Maryland 1788-1791. 

The property was one of many owned by General Howard although 
it is not believed that he actually lived here. General 
Howard then deeded the property to his son George Howard on 
his marriage in 1811 to Prudence Gough Ridgely of "Hampton," 
in a'djacent Baltimore County. George Howard, who led an 
active political life, including serving as Governor of 
Maryland from 1831-1833, as well as that of gentleman farmer, 
is believed to have been the one most likely to have built 
the house. The estate under the ownership of Governor Howard 
evidently prospered for the size of his property increased 
measurably between 1820 and 1846, the year of his death. 
Following his death the property was divided and sold. One 
of these tracts, which included the house, was eventually 
sold to Joseph Judick in 1863. The property was later owned 
by members of the Brosennes family, who retained ownership 
until about 19 50. The property is now jointly owned by a 
group of private Baltimore investors under the name Larry 
Realty Company and future uses of the remaining 279 acres 
are at this time undetermined. 
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